

Sherin Philip

sherinphilip.sp1998@gmail.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/sherinphilip-81606317a

+917012420928

+918547483359

PERSONAL DETAILS

Gender: Female

DOB: 8 April 1998

Nationality: Indian

CLINICAL EXPERTISE

- Drug interaction monitoring
- Patient counselling
- Pharmacovigilance-Vigiflow Database
- Answering drug information queries
- Knowledge on medication error reporting.
- Excellent teaching skills

Effective Communicator, Team worker, Problem solver

CAREER OBJECTIVES

Honest, dedicated and hardworking Pharm D intern, with deep knowledge in safe medication practices, passionate about clinical research, interested to work as a clinical pharmacist with esteemed organisation, now in pursuit of a challenging position to meet my competencies, capabilities, skills and experience.

EDUCATION

Degree/ year	Institution/University	Score
passed		
	Sree Siddaganga College	
Doctor of	of Pharmacy	82%
Pharmacy 2016-22	Tumkur, Karnataka	
	Jawahar Navodaya	
12	Vidyalaya, Vechoochira,	90%
	Pathanamthitta	
	Jawahar Navodaya	
10	Vidyalaya, Vechoochira,	CGPA-
	Pathanamthitta	10

WORK EXPERIENCE

Experience	Institution	Time period
Internship	Siddaganga Medical College and Research Institute, Tumkur	Dec 2021- ongoing
Clerkship	Siddaganga Hospital and Research Centre, Tumkur	Aug 2020- Sept 2021

STRENGTHS

- Organizing and overseeing safe medication practices.
- Critical thinking and problem solving skills.
- Ability to interact and communicate
- Team work

MEDICAL CAMP

- Attended various medical camps in Tumkur, organized by Siddaganga Medical College and Research Institute.
- Participated in the National Pulse Polio
 Eradication Program,
 held at Tumkur district.

LANGUAGES KNOWN

English $\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$

Malayalam • • • • •

Hindi ● ● ○ ○

Kannada • • ○○○

Tamil • • ○○○

ACADEMIC PROJECT

Study on knowledge, attitude and perception of health science students regarding pharmaceutical-initiated clinical research in Tumkur, Karnataka.

WORKSHOP & CONFERENCES

- Delegate- "International Conference on Challenges and Opportunities for Clinical Pharmacists", held at Dayananda Sagar University, Bangalore.
- Delegate-International Conference on clinical pharmacy, held at Manipal College of Pharmaceutical Sciences.
- Student coordinator in National Level Workshop on "Hands on Training on Pharmacovigilance "organized by AMC, held at Siddaganga Medical college and Research Institute.
- Attended masterclass on "Drug Safety and Risk
 Management in Oncology Care" by CliMed Research
 Solutions

POSTER PRESENTATION

Presented a paper in Scientific poster session "Pharmacist towards an inclusive healthcare system" in 7th International Conference on Clinical Pharmacy, held at Manipal college of Pharmaceutical Sciences.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the above mentioned details are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Sherin Philip